

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE WEEKLY.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Pamela E. King, Executive Director, Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology

RULE TITLE: Standards for Approval of Continuing Education Activities and Providers
RULE NO.: 64B20-6.002

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes to review the existing language in this rule to determine if any amendments are necessary.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Standards for approval of continuing education activities and providers.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 456.013, 468.1135(4), 468.1195(3) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 468.1195 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE WEEKLY.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Pamela E. King, Executive Director, Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE TITLES: Definitions
RULE NOS.: 67-21.002

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this Rule Chapter is to establish the procedures by which the Corporation shall administer a supplemental Application cycle, determine bond allocation amounts and implement the provisions of the Multifamily Mortgage Revenue Bond (MMRB) Program authorized by Section 42 of the Code and Section 420.509, Florida Statutes.

The intent of this Rule Chapter is to encourage public-private partnerships to invest in residential multifamily housing through a supplemental application cycle; to stimulate the construction and rehabilitation of residential multifamily housing which in turn will stimulate the job market in the construction and related industries; and to increase and improve the supply of affordable housing in the State of Florida.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The Rule Development workshop will be held to receive comments and suggestions from interested persons relative to the 2003 supplemental Multifamily Mortgage Revenue Bond (MMRB) application cycle.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 420.507, 420.508 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 420.507, 420.508, 420.509 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE TIME, DATE AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

TIME AND DATE: Following the Board Meeting at a time to be announced at the conclusion of the Board Meeting, June 20, 2003

PLACE: Tallahassee City Hall, Commission Chambers, 891 South Adams Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Any person requiring special accommodation at this workshop because of a disability or physical impairment should contact: Jean Amison, (850)488-4197. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please use the Florida Dual Party Relay system which can be reached at 1(800)955-8771 (TDD).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULES IS: Wayne Conner, Deputy Development Officer, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32031-1329, (850)488-4197

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT WILL BE AVAILABLE ON FLORIDA HOUSING'S WEB SITE WWW.FLORIDAHOUSING.ORG.

**Section II
Proposed Rules**

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Office of Agricultural Water Policy

RULE CHAPTER TITLE: Interim Measures for Tri-County
RULE CHAPTER NO.: 5M-4

Agricultural Area Farms

RULE TITLES: Purpose
RULE NOS.: 5M-4.001

Approved Interim Measure Best

Management Practices
5M-4.002

Notice of Intent to Implement
5M-4.003

Record Keeping
5M-4.004

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rule is to establish and implement agricultural interim measures in accordance with Chapter 403, F.S. These measures will remain in effect until best management practices are adopted by the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule establishes the practices and procedures to be followed by potato and cabbage producers in the Tri-County Agricultural Area; Putnam, Flagler and St. Johns counties, in order to be eligible to apply for cost share from the St. Johns River Water Management District.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COST: No statement of estimated regulatory cost has been prepared.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative, must do so within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 403.067(7)(d) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 403.067(7)(d) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE TIME, DATE AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

TIME AND DATE: 1:00 p.m., June 20, 2003

PLACE: OAWP, Conference Room, 1203 Governor's Square Boulevard, Suite 200, Tallahassee, Florida

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULES IS: Bill Bartnick, Environmental Administrator, Office of Agricultural Water Policy, 1203 Governor's Square Boulevard, Suite 200, Tallahassee, Florida 32301, (850)488-6249, Fax (850)921-2153

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULES IS:

5M-4.001 Purpose.

The purpose of this rule is to adopt the Tri-County Agricultural Area Water Quality Protection Cost Share Program in order to address pollutant reduction in the Lower St. Johns River basin through the implementation of non-regulatory and incentive based programs which may be determined to have minimal individual or cumulative adverse impacts to the water resources of the state.

Specific Authority 403.067(7)(d) FS. Law Implemented 403.067(7)(d) FS. History-New _____.

5M-4.002 Approved Interim Measure Best Management Practices.

The document titled Tri-County Agricultural Area Water Quality Protection Cost Share Program "Applicant's Handbook" is hereby incorporated and adopted by reference in this rule for Flagler, Putnam and St. Johns counties. Copies of this document may be obtained from the St. Johns River Water Management District, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka, Florida 32177.

Specific Authority 403.067(7)(d) FS. Law Implemented 403.067(7)(d) FS. History-New _____.

5M-4.003 Notice of Intent to Implement.

A Notice of Intent to Implement non-regulatory and incentive based practices set forth in Rule 5M-4.002, F.A.C., shall be submitted to the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Office of Agricultural Water Policy, 1203 Governor's Square Boulevard, Suite 200, Tallahassee, Florida 32301.

(1) Such notice shall identify those activities from the Best Management Practices listed in Rule 5M-4.002, F.A.C., the grower intends to implement. The notice shall also include: the name of the property owner; the location of the farm(s); the property tax identification number(s); a timeline for implementation; the gross acreage on which each practice will be implemented; the name and contact information of an authorized representative; and the signature of the owner, leaseholder, or authorized agent.

(2) Once filed with the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, the Notice of Intent to Implement shall enable the grower to apply for assistance with implementation.

Specific Authority 403.067(7)(d) FS. Law Implemented 403.067(7)(d) FS. History-New _____.

5M-4.004 Record Keeping.

All participants must preserve sufficient documentation to confirm implementation of the Best Management Practices identified in the Notice of Intent to Implement. All documentation is subject to either Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services or St. Johns River Water Management District inspection.

Specific Authority 403.067(7)(d) FS. Law Implemented 403.067(7)(d) FS. History-New _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Bill Bartnick, Environmental Administrator, Office of Agricultural Water Policy

NAME OF PERSON OR SUPERVISOR WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Chuck Aller, Director, Office of Agricultural Water Policy

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 16, 2003

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: May 16, 2003

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE TITLES:	RULE NOS.:
Offender Grievance Procedures	33-302.101
Offender Orientation	33-302.109

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rules is to provide for an administrative complaint process for submission of offender complaints alleging violation of the Health Insurance Portability and

Accountability Act (HIPAA) in accordance with 45 C.F.R. 164.530, and to provide notice to offenders as to the department's maintenance of the privacy of protected health information in accordance with 45 C.F.R. 164.520.

SUMMARY: The proposed rules provide for an administrative complaint process for submission of offender complaints alleging violation of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) in accordance with 45 C.F.R. 164.530, and provides notice to offenders as to the department's maintenance of the privacy of protected health information in accordance with 45 C.F.R. 164.520.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COST: None.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 944.09 FS.; 45 CFR 164.520, 164.530.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 20.315, 944.09 FS.; 45 CFR Part 160, 164.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAW.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULES IS: Perri King Dale, Office of the General Counsel, Department of Corrections, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULES IS:

33-302.101 Offender Grievance Procedures.

(1) No change.

(2) The following procedures outline the steps to be taken by an offender under field supervision, including an offender in pretrial intervention who has a complaint concerning actions on supervision. Steps for filing complaints, except in those complaints addressed in subsection (5) below, are:

(a) through (c) No change.

(d) In the event the issue is not resolved with the circuit administrator, the offender may forward her or his grievance, along with the circuit administrator's response to the regional director of probation and parole ~~community corrections~~ for review. The regional director of probation and parole ~~community corrections~~ shall provide a written response, which attempts to resolve the issue, within 20 calendar days of receipt of the grievance.

(e) In the event the issue is not resolved with the regional director of probation and parole ~~community corrections~~, the offender may forward her or his grievance, along with the regional director of probation and parole's ~~community~~

~~correction's~~ response, to the assistant secretary ~~Director~~ of probation and parole ~~Community Corrections~~. The assistant secretary ~~Director~~ of probation and parole ~~Community Corrections~~ shall respond to the grievance within 30 days of receipt of the grievance.

(3) through (4) No change.

(5) Offender complaints concerning the department's compliance with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) shall be submitted as offender grievances. All grievances concerning Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) compliance shall be identified by the offender as a HIPAA grievance and shall be submitted by the offender directly to the assistant secretary of probation and parole. HIPAA grievances shall comply with subsections (3) and (4) above. The assistant secretary of probation and parole shall respond to the grievance within thirty days of receipt of the grievance.

(6) No action shall be taken in retaliation against an offender for the filing of a grievance.

Specific Authority 944.09 FS., 45 CFR 164.530. Law Implemented 944.09 FS., 45 CFR Part 160, 164. History—New 5-28-86, Amended 10-1-89, 9-30-91, 2-15-98, Formerly 33-24.005, Amended 3-4-01, 7-30-01, 2-4-02, 5-12-02,

33-302.109 Offender Orientation.

(1) through (6) No change.

(7) The correctional probation officer shall instruct on and review the information contained in the Notice of Privacy Practices, Form DC3-2006. Form DC3-2006 is hereby incorporated by reference. Copies of this form are available from the Forms Control Administrator, Office of the General Counsel, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500. The effective date of this form is April 14, 2003. The correctional probation officer and the offender shall sign and date Form DC3-2006, Notice of Privacy Practices, certifying that the offender has received a copy of the privacy notice. The current telephone number of the department's privacy officer will be inserted at this time. The original executed Form DC3-2006 shall be placed in the offender file and a copy shall be provided to the offender.

Specific Authority 944.09 FS., 45 CFR 164.520. Law Implemented 20.315, 944.09 FS., 45 CFR Part 160, 164. History—New 7-19-01, Amended 9-15-02,

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Tina Hayes

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: James V. Crosby, Jr.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 9, 2003

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: April 11, 2003

requests that the Florida Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission (“Commission”) amend Chapter 42X-1, Florida Administrative Code, to change the District’s name to “Fiddler’s Creek Community Development District 1” in order to distinguish the District’s name from any Fiddler’s Creek Community Development District 2 which was established by Collier County Ordinance 02-61. Further, the petition requests that the Commission amend the District’s boundaries to add an expansion parcel of approximately 137.78 acres and to delete a contraction parcel of approximately 137.78 acres, resulting in no net change in the amount of acreage to be served by the District. After amendment as proposed, the District will consist of and continue to serve approximately 1,389.7739 acres located wholly within the boundaries of unincorporated Collier County. There is no real property within the proposed amended District boundaries which is to be excluded from the jurisdiction of the District. The Future Land Use element of the Collier County Comprehensive Plan designates the land area within the legal description of the expansion parcel as “Urban Residential Fringe Sub-District.” The land area within the legal description of the contraction parcel is designated as “Urban Coastal Fringe Sub-District.” The land use plan for both parcels, whether they are to be added or deleted, exclusively involves residential dwelling units. The proposed boundary changes involve adding 137 multifamily and single-family dwelling units and subtracting 129 multifamily and single-family dwelling units. The 129 units proposed for deletion from the existing District are added to another proposed community development district, Fiddler’s Creek Community Development District 2.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COST: In association with the Petition, the Petitioner has caused a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (“SERC”) to be prepared in compliance with section 120.541, Florida Statutes. The complete text of the SERC is contained at Exhibit “7” to the Petition. By way of summary, the SERC estimates that the principal individuals and entities likely to be required to comply with the amended rule are the state, Collier County, Florida, the District and especially the landowners within the District’s amended boundaries. The SERC estimates the type of individuals likely to be affected by the amended rule as landowners within the District’s amended boundaries. The SERC estimates that rule amendment implementation and enforcement costs to the above-described entities will be minimal, are concurrently budgeted or not burdensome, and/or are offset by the payment of requisite filing and annual fees; and, estimates there will be no effect on state and local revenues from the proposed amendment of the rule. Further, the SERC estimates that certain development-related transactional costs incurred would occur regardless of whether the District’s boundaries were amended, that these costs are voluntarily assumed if at all by and through individuals and entities owning or purchasing property within the District and that the net transactional costs to the District

and its landowners will be reduced if the rule is amended as proposed. Finally, the SERC concludes that the amended rule’s effect on small businesses will be minimal or positive and that Collier County is not a “small” county as defined by section 120.52, Florida Statutes. The SERC’s analysis is based on a straightforward application of economic theory with input received from the developer’s engineer and other professionals associated with the developer.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 190.005 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 190.004, 190.005 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE TIME, DATE AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, A HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

TIME AND DATE: 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, June 25, 2003

PLACE: Room 1802M, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida

Any person requiring a special accommodation to participate in the workshop because of a disability should contact Barbara Leighty, (850)487-1884, at least five (5) business days in advance to make appropriate arrangements.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULES IS: Barbara Leighty, Florida Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission, The Capitol, Room 1802, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0001, (850)487-1884

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULES IS:

FIDDLER’S CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 1

42X-1.001 Creation and Establishment.

Fiddler’s Creek Community Development District 1 is hereby created.

Specific Authority 190.005 FS. Law Implemented 190.005 FS. History—New 8-13-96, Amended _____.

42X-1.002 Boundary.

The boundaries of the district are as follows:

Parcel 1

A parcel of land located in Sections 11, 14, 15, 22, 23, 24, and 25 all being in Township 51 South, Range 26 East, Collier County, Florida, being more particularly described as follows:

BEGIN at the Northeast corner of Section 22, Township 51 South, Range 26 East, Collier County, Florida; thence run North 88°58'51" West, along the North line of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 22, for a distance of 2738.26 feet to the North 1/4 corner of said Section 22; thence run North 00°18'43" East, along the East line of the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 22, for a distance of 695.26 feet, Thence run N.

88°58'11" W. for a distance of 1422.07 feet to a point on the Easterly right-of-way line of State Road 951, a 200.00 foot right-of-way; thence run South 02°29'39" West, along the Easterly right-of-way line of State Road 951, for a distance of 2232.43 feet; thence run South 86°54'19" East for a distance of 1322.20 feet; thence run South 89°27'22" East for a distance of 125.79 feet; thence run South 80°38'36" East for a distance of 86.82 feet; thence run South 48°57'39" East for a distance of 143.49 feet; thence run South 22°38'28" East for a distance of 101.19 feet; thence run South 07°16'34" East for a distance of 159.01 feet; thence run South 22°27'03" East for a distance of 80.97 feet; thence run South 51°50'53" East for a distance of 124.40 feet; thence run South 74°04'40" East for a distance of 144.06 feet; thence run South 85°45'26" East for a distance of 187.62 feet; thence run North 82°02'11" East for a distance of 108.47 feet; thence run North 28°53'36" East for a distance of 104.27 feet; thence run North 10°26'56" East for a distance of 87.33 feet; thence run North 46°09'57" East for a distance of 161.84 feet; thence run North 68°40'14" East for a distance of 191.80 feet; thence run North 79°08'54" East for a distance of 121.22 feet; thence run South 87°33'02" East for a distance of 275.66 feet; thence run South 85°36'34" East for a distance of 196.37 feet; thence run South 87°39'51" East for a distance of 185.04 feet; thence run South 87°21'43" East for a distance of 105.83 feet; thence run North 85°51'57" East for a distance of 86.75 feet; thence run South 87°50'25" East for a distance of 53.97 feet; thence run South 43°21'06" East for a distance of 96.83 feet; thence run South 39°51'17" East for a distance of 55.10 feet; thence run South 12°45'05" East for a distance of 48.21 feet; thence run South 54°17'48" East for a distance of 252.73 feet; thence run North 55°30'51" East for a distance of 83.75 feet; thence run North 74°56'13" East for a distance of 64.15 feet; thence run South 82°07'55" East for a distance of 60.59 feet; thence run South 51°36'21" East for a distance of 159.30 feet; thence run South 00°11'44" West for a distance of 120.56 feet; thence run South 02°12'06" West for a distance of 166.85 feet; thence run North 80°34'08" East for a distance of 106.80 feet; thence run South 77°52'52" East for a distance of 122.93 feet; thence run North 85°11'20" East for a distance of 115.84 feet; thence run South 73°31'25" East for a distance of 106.53 feet; thence run North 78°58'26" East for a distance of 51.97 feet; thence run North 05°41'54" East for a distance of 125.98 feet; thence run North 01°41'54" East for a distance of 77.72 feet; thence run North 15°43'51" East for a distance of 164.05 feet; thence run North 21°55'44" East for a distance of 141.05 feet; thence run North 23°51'20" East for a distance of 142.54 feet; thence run North 53°47'38" East for a distance of 116.07 feet; thence run North 88°01'01" East for a distance of 145.07 feet; thence run North 38°00'59" East for a distance of 369.42 feet; thence run North 39°43'19" East for a distance of 299.43 feet; thence run North 44°48'34" East for a distance of 108.44 feet; thence run North 74°20'58" East for a distance of 101.17 feet; thence run North 77°28'10" East for a distance of 117.54 feet; thence run North 41°29'16" East for a distance of

102.86 feet; thence run North 16°25'45" East for a distance of 68.07 feet; thence run North 32°16'13" East for a distance of 99.28 feet; thence run North 56°07'35" East for a distance of 115.20 feet; thence run North 22°53'12" East for a distance of 132.57 feet; thence run North 34°55'40" East for a distance of 81.02 feet; thence run North 67°14'28" East for a distance of 68.26 feet; thence run North 76°07'18" East for a distance of 77.37 feet; thence run South 86°19'59"

East for a distance of 263.41 feet; thence run South 14°15'46" East for a distance of 83.69 feet; thence run South 23°58'59" West for a distance of 58.61 feet; thence run South 56°50'17" West for a distance of 141.77 feet; thence run South 48°14'20" West for a distance of 110.87 feet; thence run South 46°59'04" West for a distance of 86.08 feet; thence run South 24°17'17" West for a distance of 78.68 feet; thence run South 59°03'57" East for a distance of 32.26 feet; thence run South 76°14'25" East for a distance of 287.74 feet; thence run South 87°00'56" East for a distance of 151.16 feet; thence run South 68°28'26" East for a distance of 115.50 feet; thence run South 43°13'27" East for a distance of 112.77 feet; thence run South 18°34'02" East for a distance of 220.03 feet; thence run South 21°18'18" East for a distance of 172.00 feet; thence run South 18°33'08" East for a distance of 163.52 feet; thence run South 76°44'26" East for a distance of 125.93 feet; thence run North 74°26'22" East for a distance of 115.09 feet; thence run North 47°34'17" East for a distance of 55.95 feet; thence run North 12°06'43" West for a distance of 69.72 feet; thence run North 31°18'44" West for a distance of 100.54 feet; thence run North 16°38'57" West for a distance of 133.88 feet; thence run North 09°53'00" East for a distance of 213.52 feet; thence run North 48°28'23" East for a distance of 119.96 feet; thence run North 87°30'26" East for a distance of 33.64 feet; thence run South 32°37'51" East for a distance of 138.09 feet; thence run South 40°52'24" East for a distance of 125.01 feet; thence run South 39°17'22" East for a distance of 115.06 feet; thence run South 62°18'24" East for a distance of 145.81 feet; thence run South 61°21'50" East for a distance of 121.40 feet; thence run South 59°49'44" East for a distance of 115.57 feet; thence run South 74°50'34" East for a distance of 94.71 feet; thence run North 24°24'43" East for a distance of 91.83 feet; thence run North 40°52'29" East for a distance of 247.62 feet; thence run North 40°23'40" East for a distance of 276.26 feet; thence run North 39°53'20" East for a distance of 411.53 feet; thence run South 58°13'26" East for a distance of 962.09 feet; thence run South 19°09'18" East for a distance of 96.31 feet; thence run South 08°45'22" West for a distance of 121.08 feet; thence run South 13°25'07" West for a distance of 159.04 feet; thence run South 20°02'48" West for a distance of 189.88 feet; thence run South 57°19'10" West for a distance of 559.88 feet; thence run South 77°05'05" West for a distance of 327.57 feet; thence run South 43°14'14" West for a distance of 401.58 feet; thence run North 66°08'10" West for a distance of 54.49 feet; thence run South 64°07'14" West for a distance of 44.31 feet; thence run South 48°23'22" West for a distance of 35.08 feet; thence run South 11°10'06"

West for a distance of 174.79 feet; thence run South 04°12'55"
West for a distance of 151.70 feet; thence run South 00°26'51"
East for a distance of 131.06 feet; thence run South 07°57'23"
East for a distance of 52.02 feet; thence run South 05°32'11"
East for a distance of 73.70 feet; thence run South 39°42'25"
West for a distance of 60.13 feet; thence run South 75°24'24"
West for a distance of 513.63 feet; thence run North 71°25'16"
West for a distance of 78.08 feet; thence run North 54°31'46"
West for a distance of 292.73 feet; thence run North 36°53'16"
West for a distance of 88.54 feet; thence run North 75°02'38"
West for a distance of 101.42 feet; thence run North 58°07'21"
West for a distance of 145.39 feet; thence run North 63°16'52"
West for a distance of 100.54 feet; thence run North 70°16'01"
West for a distance of 52.57 feet; thence run North 76°18'47"
West for a distance of 139.12 feet; thence run North 88°18'46"
West for a distance of 118.58 feet; thence run South 78°25'37"
West for a distance of 120.58 feet; thence run South 70°42'34"
West for a distance of 58.35 feet; thence run South 54°33'15"
West for a distance of 236.73 feet; thence run South 01°33'17"
West for a distance of 304.71 feet; thence run South 30°08'16"
East for a distance of 194.40 feet; thence run South 01°31'06"
West for a distance of 139.28 feet; thence run South 24°09'25"
East for a distance of 317.35 feet; thence run South 07°39'57"
East for a distance of 618.63 feet; thence run South 05°14'32"
East for a distance of 48.49 feet; thence run South 86°37'33"
East for a distance of 144.20 feet; thence run North 74°58'46"
East for a distance of 84.50 feet; thence run North 89°49'58"
East for a distance of 166.94 feet; thence run North 54°40' 25"
East for a distance of 155.08 feet; thence run South 87°04'16"
East for a distance of 183.90 feet; thence run South 75°30'01"
East for a distance of 292.56 feet; thence run South 74°07'29"
East for a distance of 164.37 feet; thence run North 53°12'13"
East for a distance of 77.41 feet; thence run North 71°22'37"
East for a distance of 85.20 feet; thence run South 85°53'26"
East for a distance of 92.10 feet; thence run South 83°23'30"
East for a distance of 128.98 feet; thence run North 68°54'10"
East for a distance of 100.70 feet; thence run North 55°32'22"
East for a distance of 148.01 feet; thence run North 32°25'17"
East for a distance of 235.05 feet; thence run North 33°14'22"
East for a distance of 199.06 feet; thence run North 48°38'03"
East for a distance of 111.62 feet; thence run North 40°09'31"
East for a distance of 96.63 feet; thence run North 18°03'03"
East for a distance of 285.56 feet; thence run North 58°55'34"
East for a distance of 367.04 feet; thence run South 72°39'46"
East for a distance of 90.19 feet; thence run South 68°05'01"
East for a distance of 88.10 feet; thence run South 32°29'50"
East for a distance of 134.26 feet; thence run North 58°20'15"
East for a distance of 1006.12 feet; thence run North 08°49'07"
East for a distance of 121.76 feet; thence run North 86°01'20"
East for a distance of 76.03 feet; thence run South 81°56'11"
East for a distance of 62.99 feet; thence run South 62°22'55"
East for a distance of 61.06 feet; thence run South 28°55'42"
East for a distance of 96.72 feet; thence run South 07°05'01"
East for a distance of 98.49 feet; thence run South 20°24'01"

West for a distance of 97.27 feet; thence run South 64°30'14"
East for a distance of 119.77 feet; thence run North 42°57'49"
East for a distance of 68.57 feet; thence run North 19°23'04"
East for a distance of 158.14 feet; thence run North 75°28'14"
East for a distance of 446.92 feet; thence run North 06°56'07"
East for a distance of 178.75 feet; thence run North 66°12'10"
West for a distance of 63.59 feet; thence run North 71°24'18"
West for a distance of 123.29 feet; thence run North 50°53'00"
West for a distance of 112.15 feet; thence run North 16°04'21"
West for a distance of 86.40 feet; thence run North 28°52'24"
East for a distance of 62.66 feet; thence run North 69°42'26"
East for a distance of 91.21 feet; thence run North 88°57'04"
East for a distance of 137.96 feet; thence run South 51°15'23"
East for a distance of 66.98 feet; thence run South 57°59'46"
East for a distance of 90.38 feet; thence run North 83°57'39"
East for a distance of 185.60 feet; thence run South 69°53'36"
East for a distance of 103.27 feet; thence run South 33°27'20"
East for a distance of 47.82 feet; thence run South 01°07'11"
East for a distance of 176.02 feet; thence run South 57°10'59"
East for a distance of 90.42 feet; thence run South 59°52'00"
East for a distance of 215.96 feet; thence run South 40°50'50"
East for a distance of 100.90 feet; thence run South 01°41'10"
West for a distance of 221.55 feet; thence run South 44°25'43"
East for a distance of 177.22 feet; thence run South 57°17'08"
East for a distance of 194.66 feet; thence run South 49°41'29"
East for a distance of 234.47 feet; thence run South 51°45'12"
East for a distance of 285.65 feet; thence run South 46°48'39"
East for a distance of 77.27 feet; thence run South 55°26'25"
East for a distance of 87.85 feet; thence run North 83°37'01"
East for a distance of 54.43 feet; thence run North 59°38'02"
East for a distance of 133.38 feet; thence run North 86°08'02"
East for a distance of 77.48 feet; thence run South 67°01'55"
East for a distance of 118.58 feet; thence run South 45°08'14"
East for a distance of 2560.69 feet; thence run North 29°52'54"
East for a distance of 85.21 feet; thence run North 27°30'00"
East for a distance of 86.22 feet; thence run North 25°35'58"
East for a distance of 48.08 feet; thence run North 21°40' 44"
East for a distance of 96.89 feet; thence run North 69°44'52"
West for a distance of 38.61 feet; thence run South 75°26'58"
West for a distance of 151.66 feet; thence run North 09°04'17"
West for a distance of 117.55 feet; thence run North 12°06'14"
East for a distance of 74.75 feet; thence run North 46°03'43"
East for a distance of 74.51 feet; thence run North 12°46'58"
West for a distance of 32.83 feet; thence run North 19°55'33"
West for a distance of 74.92 feet; thence run South 32°11'57"
West for a distance of 85.42 feet; thence run South 69°25'44"
West for a distance of 67.21 feet; thence run North 65°02'17"
West for a distance of 75.05 feet; thence run North 86°16'33"
West for a distance of 109.50 feet; thence run South 69°48'24"
West for a distance of 95.29 feet; thence run North 31°09'56"
West for a distance of 62.54 feet; thence run North 01°12'06"
West for a distance of 153.58 feet; thence run North 36°23'56"
East for a distance of 106.80 feet; thence run North 10°55'24"
West for a distance of 140.47 feet; thence run North 22°37'48"

East for a distance of 51.15 feet; thence run North 08°08'12" East for a distance of 108.72 feet; thence run North 04°59'51" West for a distance of 137.15 feet; thence run North 37°19'10" East for a distance of 162.48 feet; thence run North 19°33'02" East for a distance of 118.95 feet; thence run North 20°30'53" East for a distance of 147.93 feet; thence run North 03°46'25" East for a distance of 148.33 feet; thence run North 17°32'07" West for a distance of 160.04 feet; thence run North 15°13'39" West for a distance of 140.97 feet; thence run North 00°05'49" West for a distance of 73.02 feet; thence run North 25°39'35" East for a distance of 96.53 feet; thence run North 59°22'21" East for a distance of 73.73 feet; thence run South 40°21'48" East for a distance of 52.95 feet; thence run South 01°53'33" West for a distance of 116.69 feet; thence run South 82°33'24" East for a distance of 120.72 feet; thence run South 63°38'53" East for a distance of 64.07 feet; thence run South 44°52'32" East for a distance of 54.42 feet; thence run South 10°29'59" East for a distance of 79.18 feet; thence run South 37°18'09" West for a distance of 50.11 feet; thence run South 29°46'39" West for a distance of 75.80 feet; thence run South 25°22'43" West for a distance of 103.06 feet; thence run South 10°56'20" West for a distance of 105.37 feet; thence run South 10°07'11" East for a distance of 107.10 feet; thence run South 42°29'24" East for a distance of 116.91 feet; thence run South 08°16'17" West for a distance of 34.66 feet; thence run South 60°16'31" West for a distance of 106.48 feet; thence run South 23°42'39" West for a distance of 130.40 feet; thence run South 08°54'48" East for a distance of 85.19 feet; thence run South 20°38'43" East for a distance of 62.59 feet; thence run South 85°18'35" East for a distance of 164.23 feet; thence run South 88°28'10" East for a distance of 201.60 feet; to a point on the East line of Section 24, Township 51 South, Range 26 East, Collier County, Florida; thence run North 00°15'28" East, along the East line of said Section 24, for a distance of 4476.41 feet to the Northeast corner of said Section 24; thence run North 88°58'55" West, along the North line of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 24, for a distance of 2713.71 feet to the North 1/4 corner of said Section 24; thence run North 88°59'02" West, along the North line of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 24, for a distance of 2713.25 feet to the Northwest corner of said Section 24; thence run North 00°25'53" West, along the East line of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 14, Township 51 South, Range 26 East, for a distance of 2749.82 feet to the East 1/4 Corner of said Section 14; thence continue North 00°25'53" West, along the East line of the Southeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 14, for a distance of 1374.91 feet to the Southeast corner of the Northeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 14; thence run North 88°20'09" West, along the South line of the East 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 14, for a distance of 692.50 feet to the Southwest corner of the East 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 14; thence run North 00°20'11" West, along the West line of the East 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 14, for a distance 1377.88 feet to the Northwest

corner of the East 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 14; thence run South 88°04'59" East, along the North line of the East 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 14, for a distance of 690.34 feet to the Northeast corner of said Section 14; thence run North 01°00'45" East, along the East line of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 11, Township 51 South, Range 26 East, for a distance of 2749.58 feet to the East 1/4 corner of said Section 11; thence continue North 01°00'45" East, along the East line of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 11, for a distance of 559.15 feet to a point on the Southerly right-of-way line of U.S. Highway No. 41 (Tamiami Trail), a 200.00 foot right-of-way; thence run North 54°21'15" West, along the Southerly right-of-way line of U.S. Highway No. 41, for a distance of 1244.99 feet; thence run South 01°14'40" West for a distance of 100.00 feet; thence run North 88°45'20" West for a distance of 10.00 feet; thence run South 01°14'40" West for a distance of 293.15 feet; thence run North 54°21'15" West for a distance of 400.00 feet to a point on the West line of the Southeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 11; thence run South 01°14'40" West, along the West line of the Southeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 11, for a distance 1082.83 feet to the Southwest corner of the Southeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 11; thence run South 01°14'30" West, along the West line of the East 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 11, for a distance of 2745.91 feet to the Southwest corner of the East 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 11; thence run South 00°14'31" East, along the West line of the Northeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 14, for a distance of 1380.85 feet to the Southwest corner of the Northeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 14; thence run North 52°51'27" West for a distance of 173.20 feet; thence run South 37°08'33" West for a distance of 123.43 feet to a point on the South line of the North 1/4 of said section 14; thence run North 88°20'10" West, along the South line of the North 1/4 of said Section 14, for a distance of 4634.68 4154.87 feet to the Southwest corner of the Northwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 14; thence run North 89°13'52" West, along the North line of the South 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 15, Township 51 South, Range 26 East, for a distance of 2738.98 feet to the Northwest corner of the South 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 15; thence run South 00°18'43" West, along the West line of the South 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 15, for a distance of 1392.96 feet to the center of said Section 15; thence run South 89°06'35" East, along the South line of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 15, for a distance of 2739.04 feet to the East 1/4 corner of said Section 15; thence run South 00°19'46" West, along the East line of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 15, for a distance of 2787.36 feet to the Southeast corner of said Section 15 and the POINT OF BEGINNING; containing 1687.5109 acres, more or less.

AND
Parcel 2

A parcel of land located in Section 24, Township 51 South, Range 26 East, Collier County, Florida, being more particularly described as follows: COMMENCE at the Northeast corner of Section 24, Township 51 South, Range 26 East, Collier County, Florida; thence run South 00°15'28" West, along the East line of said Section 24, for a distance 4679.59 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel of land herein described; thence run North 72°12'44" West for a distance of 86.92 feet; thence run North 69°28'32" West for a distance of 94.14 feet; thence run South 85°05'50" West for a distance of 80.86 feet; thence run South 78°39'42" West for a distance of 79.41 feet; thence run South 46°52'35" West for a distance of 76.76 feet; thence run South 54°05'10" East for a distance of 62.53 feet; thence run South 81°19'02" East for a distance of 71.38 feet; thence run North 88°47'42" East for a distance of 97.52 feet; thence run North 83°27'32" East for a distance of 84.68 feet; thence run North 84°27'57" East for a distance of 82.73 feet; thence run North 00°15'28" East, along the East line of Section 24, for a distance of 43.22 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; containing 0.779 acre, more or less.

AND
Parcel 3

A parcel of land located in Section 24, Township 51 South, Range 26 East, Collier County, Florida, being more particularly described as follows: COMMENCE at the Northeast corner of Section 24, Township 51 South, Range 26 East, Collier County, Florida; thence run South 00°15'28" West, along the East line of said Section 24, for a distance 4790.92 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel of land herein described; thence run North 86°15'35" West for a distance of 52.39 feet; thence run South 56°39'23" West for a distance of 67.01 feet; thence run South 12°30'16" West for a distance of 74.05 feet; thence run South 07°47'40" East for a distance of 77.35 feet; thence run South 16°03'58" East for a distance of 121.00 feet; thence run South 34°56'39" East for a distance of 136.99 feet; thence run North 00°15'28" East, along the East line of said Section 24, for a distance 410.92 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; containing 0.824 acre, more or less.

AND
Parcel B

A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN A PORTION OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 51 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
BEGIN AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 51 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE RUN N.00°25'53"W., ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST ONE-QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 13 FOR A DISTANCE OF 662.34 FEET TO A POINT ON A CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHERLY, WHOSE RADIUS POINT

BEARS N.16°51'54"W., A DISTANCE OF 250.00 FEET THEREFROM; THENCE RUN EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 250.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°07'20", SUBTENDE BY A CHORD OF 31.06 FEET AT A BEARING OF N.69°34'26"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 31.08 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN N.66°00'46"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 50.27 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENTIAL CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY; THENCE RUN NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 194.16 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 17°03'25", SUBTENDE BY A CHORD OF 57.59 FEET AT A BEARING OF N.57°29'04"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 57.80 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN S.41°02'39"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 15.32 FEET; THENCE RUN N.77°39'49"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 1,024.65 FEET; THENCE RUN N.52°34'25"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENTIAL CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE EASTERLY; THENCE RUN NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 80.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 70°28'21", SUBTENDE BY A CHORD OF 92.31 FEET AT A BEARING OF N.17°20'15"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 98.40 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN N.17°53'56"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 49.67 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENTIAL CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE WESTERLY; THENCE RUN NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 20.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 37°39'13", SUBTENDE BY A CHORD OF 12.91 FEET AT A BEARING OF N.00°55'41"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 13.14 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN N.19°45'17"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 120.70 FEET; THENCE RUN N.24°49'40"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 92.45 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENTIAL CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY; THENCE RUN NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 45.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 109°47'15", SUBTENDE BY A CHORD OF 73.63 FEET AT A BEARING OF N.30°03'58"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 86.23 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN N.84°57'36"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 58.87 FEET; THENCE RUN S.88°37'44"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 109.05 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENTIAL CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY; THENCE RUN SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 35.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 91°37'44", SUBTENDE BY A CHORD OF 50.20 FEET AT

A BEARING OF S.42°48'52"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 55.97 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN S.03°00'00"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 60.69 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENTIAL CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY; THENCE RUN SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 200.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°11'31", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 249.53 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.35°35'46"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 269.45 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN S.74°11'31"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 69.02 FEET; THENCE RUN S.13°18'01"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 14.29 FEET; THENCE RUN N.89°40'18"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 193.51 FEET; THENCE RUN N.24°52'19"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 39.34 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENTIAL CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE EASTERLY; THENCE RUN NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 135.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 47°59'49", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 109.81 FEET AT A BEARING OF N.00°52'24"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 113.09 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVE, CONCAVE WESTERLY; THENCE RUN NORTHERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 200.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 35°43'08", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 122.67 FEET AT A BEARING OF N.05°15'56"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 124.68 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY; THENCE RUN NORTHEASTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 60.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 103°58'48", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 94.55 FEET AT A BEARING OF N.39°23'46"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 108.89 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN S.88°36'51"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 147.41 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENTIAL CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY; THENCE RUN SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 250.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 60°36'36", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 252.30 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.58°18'32"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 264.46 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN S.28°00'14"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 88.72 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENTIAL CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE WESTERLY; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 170.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 46°13'15", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 133.45 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.04°53'37"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 137.14 FEET TO A POINT OF COMPOUND

CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY; THENCE RUN SOUTHWESTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 70.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 47°56'15", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 56.87 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.42°11'08"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 58.57 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN S.55°53'04"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 315.24 FEET TO A POINT ON A CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY, WHOSE RADIUS POINT BEARS N.83°41'12"E., A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET THEREFROM; THENCE RUN NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 116°44'05", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 170.29 FEET AT A BEARING OF N.52°03'15"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 203.74 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN S.69°34'43"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 43.13 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENTIAL CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY; THENCE RUN SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 60.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 62°31'37", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 62.28 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.38°18'54"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 65.48 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN S.07°03'06"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 61.34 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENTIAL CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY; THENCE RUN SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 30.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 80°17'08", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 38.68 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.47°11'40"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 42.04 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN S.87°20'14"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 76.56 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENTIAL CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHERLY; THENCE RUN EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 260.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 36°36'21", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 163.30 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.69°02'03"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 166.11 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHERLY; THENCE RUN EASTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 155.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 70°01'59", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 177.88 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.85°44'52"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 189.46 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN N.59°14'09"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 95.48 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENTIAL CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY; THENCE RUN SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE

TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 95.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 134°11'52", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 175.02 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.53°39'55"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 222.51 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN S.13°26'00"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 25.35 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENTIAL CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE EASTERLY; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 30.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°48'11", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 23.35 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.09°28'05"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 23.98 FEET TO A POINT OF COMPOUND CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY; THENCE RUN SOUTHEASTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 220.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 16°47'51", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 64.27 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.40°46'06"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 64.50 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN S.49°10'02"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 79.40 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENTIAL CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY; THENCE RUN SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 60.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 29°33'16", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 30.61 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.34°23'24"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 30.95 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN N.67°49'42"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 55.38 FEET; THENCE RUN S.62°56'36"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 260.80 FEET; THENCE RUN S.47°48'15"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 115.86 FEET; THENCE RUN S.73°21'57"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 121.18 FEET; THENCE RUN S.49°32'33"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 115.86 FEET; THENCE RUN S.71°08'30"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 278.51 FEET; THENCE RUN N.07°24'26"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 32.73 FEET TO A POINT ON A CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY, WHOSE RADIUS POINT BEARS N.05°50'08"E., A DISTANCE OF 150.00 FEET THEREFROM; THENCE RUN NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 150.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 119°47'34", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 259.54 FEET AT A BEARING OF N.35°56'21"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 313.62 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN N.45°53'28"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 58.20 FEET; THENCE RUN S.88°51'53"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 636.47 FEET TO A POINT ON A CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY, WHOSE RADIUS POINT BEARS N.72°25'44"E., A DISTANCE OF 150.00 FEET THEREFROM; THENCE RUN SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT,

HAVING A RADIUS OF 150.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 27°28'24", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 71.24 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.31°18'29"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 71.93 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVE, CONCAVE WESTERLY; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 150.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 73°27'37", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 179.41 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.08°18'52"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 192.32 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVE, CONCAVE EASTERLY; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 150.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 43°34'55", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 111.37 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.06°37'29"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 114.10 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVE, CONCAVE WESTERLY; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 150.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 34°02'30", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 87.82 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.01°51'17"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 89.12 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE, THE SAME BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST ONE-QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 13; THENCE RUN N.88°58'55"W., ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST ONE-QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 13 FOR A DISTANCE OF 2,339.67 FEET TO THE SOUTH QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 13; THENCE RUN N.88°59'02"W., ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST ONE-QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 13 OR A DISTANCE OF 2,713.25 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; CONTAINING 87.5169 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

AND

Parcel C

A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN A PORTION OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 51 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 51 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE RUN N.00°25'53"W., ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SECTION 13 FOR A DISTANCE OF 662.34 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE PARCEL OF LAND HEREIN DESCRIBED; THENCE CONTINUE N.00°25'53"W., ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SECTION 13 FOR A DISTANCE OF 2,967.58 FEET TO A POINT ON A CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHERLY, WHOSE RADIUS POINT BEARS N.11°31'56"W., A DISTANCE OF 709.89 FEET

THEREFROM; THENCE RUN EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 709.89 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 15°25'26", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 190.52 FEET AT A BEARING OF N.70°45'21"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 191.10 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN S.26°57'22"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET; THENCE RUN S.00°25'58"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 2,870.69 FEET; THENCE RUN S.77°39'49"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 93.04 FEET; THENCE RUN N.41°02'39"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 15.32 FEET TO A POINT ON A CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY, WHOSE RADIUS POINT BEARS N.41°02'39"W., A DISTANCE OF 194.16 FEET THEREFROM; THENCE RUN SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 194.16 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 17°03'25", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 57.59 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.57°29'04"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 57.80 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN S.66°00'46"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 50.27 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENTIAL CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHERLY; THENCE RUN WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 250.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°07'20", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 31.06 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.69°34'26"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 31.08 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; CONTAINING 15.2454 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

AND

Parcel D

A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN A PORTION OF SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 51 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCE AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 51 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE RUN S.00°15'28"W., ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SECTION 19 FOR A DISTANCE OF 1,275.81 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE PARCEL OF LAND HEREIN DESCRIBED AND A POINT ON A CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHERLY, WHOSE RADIUS POINT BEARS S.04°05'35"E., A DISTANCE OF 172.92 FEET THEREFROM; THENCE RUN EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 172.92 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°18'49", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 144.28 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.69°26'11"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 148.83 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY; THENCE RUN

SOUTHEASTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 866.47 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 04°53'16", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 73.90 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.47°13'25"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 73.92 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY; THENCE RUN SOUTHEASTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 346.26 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 15°06'53", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 91.08 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.42°06'36"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 91.35 FEET TO A POINT OF COMPOUND CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY; THENCE RUN SOUTHEASTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 645.42 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 08°49'13", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 99.26 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.30°08'33"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 99.36 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY; THENCE RUN SOUTHEASTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 103.70 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 28°00'58", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 50.20 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.39°44'25"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 50.71 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN S.00°15'28"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 158.54 FEET TO A POINT ON A CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHERLY, WHOSE RADIUS POINT BEARS N.09°26'05"E., A DISTANCE OF 294.89 FEET THEREFROM; THENCE RUN EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 294.89 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 13°06'19", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 67.30 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.87°07'05"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 67.45 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHERLY; THENCE RUN EASTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 266.86 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 46°05'01", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 208.90 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.70°37'44"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 214.64 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY; THENCE RUN SOUTHEASTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 440.21 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 11°39'09", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 89.37 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.53°24'48"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 89.53 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY; THENCE RUN SOUTHEASTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 238.97 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 47°08'56", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 191.15 FEET

AT A BEARING OF S.35°39'55"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 196.65 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN S.12°05'27"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 150.94 FEET TO A POINT ON A CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE WESTERLY, WHOSE RADIUS POINT BEARS S.77°20'04"W., A DISTANCE OF 157.17 FEET THEREFROM; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 157.17 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 23°54'13", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 65.10 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.00°42'49"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 65.57 FEET TO A POINT ON A CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE EASTERLY, WHOSE RADIUS POINT BEARS S.79°20'11"E., A DISTANCE OF 60.00 FEET THEREFROM; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 60.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 44°08'34", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 45.09 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.11°24'28"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 46.23 FEET; THENCE RUN S.10°32'22"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 148.44 FEET TO A POINT ON A CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHERLY, WHOSE RADIUS POINT BEARS N.10°32'22"W., A DISTANCE OF 1,000.00 FEET THEREFROM; THENCE RUN WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1,000.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 10°35'05", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 184.48 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.84°45'11"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 184.74 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN N.89°57'17"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 287.18 FEET; THENCE RUN S.00°03'16"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 65.66 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENTIAL CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY; THENCE RUN SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 150.04 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 83°52'01", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 200.53 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.41°52'45"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 219.62 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN S.83°48'45"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 65.60 FEET TO A POINT ON A CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHERLY, WHOSE RADIUS POINT BEARS S.12°38'40"E., A DISTANCE OF 639.47 FEET THEREFROM; THENCE RUN EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 639.47 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 64°45'08", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 684.84 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.70°16'05"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 722.69 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY; THENCE RUN SOUTHEASTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 148.71 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 21°21'58",

SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 55.14 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.48°34'30"E., FOR A DISTANCE OF 55.46 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY; THENCE RUN SOUTHWESTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 235.10 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 218°45'49", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 443.56 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.50°07'25"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 897.66 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN S.35°14'11"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 155.77 FEET TO A POINT ON A CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHERLY, WHOSE RADIUS POINT BEARS S.11°01'40"W., A DISTANCE OF 32.17 FEET THEREFROM; THENCE RUN WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 32.17 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 12°49'25", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 7.19 FEET AT A BEARING OF N.85°23'02"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 7.20 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN S.88°12'15"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 12.76 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENTIAL CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY; THENCE RUN NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 41.60 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°49'42", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 35.05 FEET AT A BEARING OF N.66°52'54"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 36.18 FEET TO A POINT ON A CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY, WHOSE RADIUS POINT BEARS N.47°45'06"E., A DISTANCE OF 644.16 FEET THEREFROM; THENCE RUN NORTHWESTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 644.16 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 06°22'20", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 71.60 FEET AT A BEARING OF N.39°03'45"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 71.64 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY; THENCE RUN NORTHWESTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 126.01 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 41°05'02", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 88.43 FEET AT A BEARING OF N.56°25'06"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 90.36 FEET TO A POINT OF COMPOUND CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHERLY; THENCE RUN WESTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 268.96 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 24°07'52", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 112.44 FEET AT A BEARING OF N.89°01'33"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 113.28 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHERLY; THENCE RUN WESTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 119.88 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 18°17'17", SUBTENDED BY A

CHORD OF 38.10 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.88°03'10"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 38.26 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHERLY; THENCE RUN WESTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 306.33 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 19°48'45", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 105.40 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.87°17'26"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 105.93 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHERLY; THENCE RUN WESTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 120.70 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 18°38'50", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 39.11 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.86°42'29"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 39.28 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHERLY; THENCE RUN WESTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 208.04 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°33'29", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 95.57 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.82°45'10"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 96.43 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE RUN S.69°28'25"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 36.73 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENTIAL CIRCULAR CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHERLY; THENCE RUN WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 64.58 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 27°41'08", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 30.90 FEET AT A BEARING OF S.83°19'00"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 31.20 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHERLY; THENCE RUN WESTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 379.55 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 12°08'38", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 80.29 FEET AT A BEARING OF N.88°54'45"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 80.44 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHERLY; THENCE RUN WESTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 314.19 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 24°53'28", SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF 135.42 FEET AT A BEARING OF N.82°32'20"W., FOR A DISTANCE OF 136.49 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE AND TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID SECTION 19; THENCE RUN N.00°15'28"E. ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SECTION 19, FOR A DISTANCE OF 1,951.07 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; CONTAINING 34.6127 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

LESS AND EXCEPT THEREFROM PROPERTY CONVEYED TO DELTONA UTILITIES, INC., (C/O SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.) AS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 1483, PAGES 497 TO 499, AS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

Parcel No. 7

That certain parcel of land, lying in Sections 24 and 25, Township 51 South, Range 26 East, Collier County, Florida, being more Particularly described as follows: Commence at the Northeast boundary corner of said Section 24, thence along the East boundary of said Section 24 South 00°15'28" West a distance of 4,476.41 feet to a point on said boundary; thence leaving said East boundary North 88°28'10" West a distance of 201.60 feet; thence North 85°18'35" West a distance of 164.23 feet; thence North 20°38'43" West a distance of 62.59 feet; thence North 08°54'48" West a distance of 85.19 feet; thence North 23°42'39" East a distance of 130.40 feet; thence North 60°16'31" East a distance of 106.48 feet; thence North 08°16'17" East a distance of 34.66 feet; thence North 42°29'24" West a distance of 116.91 feet; thence North 10°07'11" West a distance of 107.10 feet; thence North 10°56'20" East a distance of 105.37 feet, thence North 25°22'43" East a distance of 103.06 feet; thence North 29°46'39" East a distance of 75.80 feet; thence North 37°18'09" East a distance of 50.11 feet; thence North 10°29'59" West a distance of 79.18 feet; thence North 44°52'32" West a distance of 54.42 feet; thence North 63°38'53" West a distance of 64.07 feet; thence North 82°33'24" West a distance of 120.72 feet; thence North 01°53'33" East a distance of 116.69 feet; thence North 40°21'48" West a distance of 52.95 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel of land hereinafter described; thence South 59°22'21" West a distance of 73.73 feet; thence South 25°39'35" West a distance of 95.53 feet (96.63 Calculated); thence South 00°05'49" East a distance of 73.02 feet; thence South 15°13'39" East a distance of 140.97 feet; thence South 17°32'07" East a distance of 160.04 feet; thence South 03°46'25" West a distance of 148.33 feet; thence South 20°30'53" West a distance of 147.93 feet; thence South 04°59'51" East a distance of 137.15 feet; thence South 08°08'12" West a distance of 108.72 feet; thence South 19°33'02" West a distance of 118.95 feet; thence South 37°19'10" West a distance of 162.48 feet; thence South 22°37'48" West a distance of 51.15 feet; thence South 10°55'24" West a distance of 140.47 feet; thence South 36°23'56" West a distance of 106.80 feet; thence South 01°12'06" East a distance of 153.58 feet; thence South 31°09'56" East a distance of 62.54 feet; thence North 69°48'24" East a distance of 95.29 feet; thence South 86°16'33" East a distance of 109.50 feet; thence South 65°02'17" East a distance of 75.05 feet; thence North 69°25'44" East a distance of 67.21 feet; thence North 32°11'57" East a distance of 85.42 feet; thence South 19°55'33" East a distance of 74.92 feet; thence South 12°46'58" East a distance of 32.83 feet; thence South 46°03'43" West a distance of 74.51 feet; thence South 12°06'14" West a distance of 74.75 feet; thence South 09°04'17" East a distance of 117.55 feet; thence North 75°26'58" East a distance of 151.66 feet; thence South 69°44'52" East a distance of 38.61 feet; thence South 21°40'44" West a distance of 96.89 feet; thence South 25°35'58" West

a distance of 48.08 feet; thence South 27°30'00" West a distance of 86.22 feet; thence South 29°52'54" West a distance of 85.21 feet; thence North 45°08'14" West a distance of 2,560.69 feet; thence North 00°15'28" East a distance of 265.00 feet; thence South 89°44'32" East a distance of 375.00 feet; thence North 84°04'19" East a distance of 149.18 feet; thence North 79°01'56" East a distance of 484.64 feet; thence North 61°23'47" East a distance of 447.94 feet; thence South 89°44'32" East a distance of 264.73 feet; thence South 00°15'28" West a distance of 141.70 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Containing 43.00 acres, more or less.

LESS AND EXCEPT THEREFROM PROPERTY CONVEYED TO THE SCHOOL BOARD OF COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 1495, PAGES 384, 385 AND 387, AS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

That certain parcel of land lying in and being a part of Sections 23 and 24, Township 51 South, Range 26 East, Collier County, Florida, being more particularly described as follows: Commence at the Northeast corner of said Section 23; thence run North 88°58'53" West, run South 39°46'43" West a distance of 711.68 feet; thence run South 50°13'17" East a distance of 1515.63 feet; thence run South 39°46'43" West a distance of 1,050.00 feet; thence run South 50°13'17" East a distance of 50.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel of land hereinafter described; thence continue South 50°13'17" East a distance of 739.75 feet; thence run North 39°46'43" East a distance of 706.62 feet; thence run North 50°13'17" West a distance of 739.75 feet; thence run South 39°46'43" West a distance of 706.62 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Containing 12.00 acres, more or less.

LESS AND EXCEPT THEREFROM PROPERTY CONVEYED TO BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 1755, PAGE 361, AS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

All that part of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 15, Township 51 South, Range 26 East, Collier County, Florida and being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the Southwesterly most corner of Championship Drive, Marco Shores Unit 30 Golf Course, Plat Book 17, pages 98 through 103, Collier County, Florida; thence along the Southerly line of said Championship Drive South 89°13'53" East 35.40 feet to the Point of Beginning of the parcel herein described; thence continue along said line South 89°13'52" East 109.79 feet; thence leaving said line South 00°18'43" West 153.94 feet; thence North 86°07'06" West 110.00 feet; thence North 00°18'43" East 147.96 feet to the Point of Beginning. Containing 0.38 acres, more or less.

LESS AND EXCEPT

ALL THAT PORTION OF GOLF COURSE PARCELS 1, 2, 3 AND 4 "MARCO SHORES UNIT 30 GOLF COURSE", AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT THEREOF, RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 17, AT PAGES 98 THROUGH 103 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA, CONTAINING 243.96 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

Subject to easements, reservations or restrictions of record.

Net Property Acreage = 1389.7739 Acres, More or Less.

Bearings shown hereon refer to the North line of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 22, Township 51 South, Range 26 East, Collier County, Florida, as being North 88°58'51" West.

Property Description for Parcel 1 is composed entirely from that certain map titled MARCO SHORES UNIT 30 BOUNDARY MAP created by the Deltona Corporation – Dept. of Real Estate Services in July 1989 and revised November 20, 1989 and again September 24, 1991 as provided by Gulf Bay Development Inc. and has been prepared without benefit of survey.

Property Descriptions for Parcels 2 and 3 are based on Exhibit "A" of the SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED as recorded in Official Record Book 1911 Page 144 Et. Seq. of the Public Records of Collier County, Florida and has been prepared without benefit of survey.

These descriptions of all Parcels shown hereon are intended only as representations of specific data in the above referenced documents and not intended as certification of actual field locations.

Specific Authority 190.005 FS. Law Implemented 190.004, 190.005 FS. History–New 8-13-96, Amended _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Teresa Tinker, Florida Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission, Room 1802, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0001

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Teresa Tinker, Florida Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 20, 2003

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: March 14, 2003

**LAND AND WATER ADJUDICATORY COMMISSION
Cocohatchee Community Development District**

RULE CHAPTER TITLE:	RULE CHAPTER NO.:
Cocohatchee Community Development District	42KK-1
RULE TITLES:	RULE NOS.:
Establishment	42KK-1.001
Boundary	42KK-1.002
Supervisors	42KK-1.003

PURPOSE, EFFECT AND SUMMARY: The purpose of this proposed rule is to establish the Cocohatchee Community Development District (“District”), to set forth the District’s boundaries and to designate the District’s initial governing Board of Supervisors. The petition submitted by Beach Road Development Company, L.L.C., requests that the Florida Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission (“Commission”) adopt and effect Chapter 42KK-1, Florida Administrative Code, to name and establish the District, set forth its boundaries and designate its initial Board of Supervisors. The petition proposes that the District serve approximately 1,298 acres located wholly within the boundaries of unincorporated Lee County. There is no real property within the District’s proposed boundaries which is to be excluded from the jurisdiction of the District. Finally, the District has obtained the consent of the owners of 100% of the real property to be served by the District.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COST: In association with the Petition, the Petitioner has caused a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (the “SERC”) to be prepared in compliance with Section 120.541, Florida Statutes. The complete text of the SERC is contained at Exhibit “7” to the Petition. By way of summary, the SERC estimates that the principal individuals and entities likely to be required to comply with the proposed rule are the state, Lee County, Florida, the District and especially the landowners within the District’s proposed boundaries. The SERC estimates the type of individuals likely to be affected by the proposed rule as landowners within the District’s proposed boundaries. The SERC estimates that rule implementation and enforcement costs to the above-described entities will be minimal, are concurrently budgeted or not burdensome, and/or are offset by the payment of requisite filing and annual fees; and, estimates there will be no effect on state and local revenues from the proposed adoption of the rule. Further, the SERC estimates that certain development-related transactional costs incurred would occur regardless of whether the District was established and that these costs are voluntarily assumed if at all by and through individuals and entities owning or purchasing property within the District. Finally, the SERC concludes that the proposed rule’s effect on small businesses will be minimal or positive and that Lee County is not a “small” county as defined by Section 120.52, Florida Statutes. The SERC’s analysis is based on a straightforward application of economic theory with input received from the developer’s engineer and other professionals associated with the developer. Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 190.005 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 190.004, 190.005 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE TIME, DATE AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, A HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

TIME AND DATE: 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon, Wednesday, June 25, 2003

PLACE: Room 1802M, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida

Any person requiring a special accommodation to participate in the workshop because of a disability should contact Barbara Leighty, (850)487-1884, at least five (5) business days in advance to make appropriate arrangements.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULES IS: Barbara Leighty, Florida Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission, The Capitol, Room 1802, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0001, (850)487-1884

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

COCOATCHEE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

42KK-1.001 Establishment.

The Cocohatchee Community Development District is hereby established.

Specific Authority 190.005 FS. Law Implemented 190.005 FS. History—New

42KK-1.002 Boundary.

The boundaries of the district are as follows:

ALL OF SECTIONS 1 AND 2, TOWNSHIP 48 SOUTH RANGE 26 EAST, LEE COUNTY FLORIDA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE AFORESAID SECTION 1; THENCE NORTH 0°52’31” WEST ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST ONE-QUARTER (1/4) OF SECTION 1 A DISTANCE OF 2712.06 FEET TO THE EAST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 1; THENCE NORTH 0°47’30” WEST ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF THE NORTHEAST ONE-QUARTER (1/4) OF SAID SECTION 1 A DISTANCE OF 2686.58 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 1; THENCE SOUTH 89°15’48” WEST ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID SECTION 1 A DISTANCE OF 5257.28 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 1 AND THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE AFOREMENTIONED SECTION 2; THENCE SOUTH 89°18’41” WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 2 A DISTANCE 5260.58 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 2; THENCE SOUTH 1°23’35” EAST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SECTION 2 A DISTANCE OF 5384.26 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 2; THENCE NORTH 89°23’01” EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST ONE-QUARTER (1/4) OF SAID SECTION 2 A DISTANCE

OF 2602.59 FEET TO THE SOUTH QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 2; THENCE NORTH 89°22'08" EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST ONE-QUARTER (1/4) A DISTANCE OF 2621.12 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 2 AND THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE AFOREMENTIONED SECTION 1; THENCE NORTH 89°21'09" EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST ONE-QUARTER (1/4) OF SAID SECTION 1 A DISTANCE OF 2620.23 FEET TO THE SOUTH QUARTER (1/4) CORNER OF SAID SECTION 1; THENCE NORTH 89°22'02" EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST ONE-QUARTER (1/4) A DISTANCE OF 2621.40 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 1 AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE PARCEL HEREIN DESCRIBED;
CONTAINING 1298.23 ACRES OF LAND MORE OR LESS;
SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD.

Specific Authority 190.005 FS. Law Implemented 190.004, 190.005 FS. History--New _____.

42KK-1.003 Supervisors.

The following five persons are designated as the initial members of the Board of Supervisors: Robert Shiels, Scott Klein, Peggy Taylor, Susan Stiegmann, and Ken Passarella.

Specific Authority 190.005 FS. Law Implemented 190.004, 190.005 FS. History--New _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Teresa Tinker, Florida Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission, Room 1802, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0001

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Teresa Tinker, Florida Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 20, 2003

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: March 14, 2003

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid

RULE TITLE: Independent Laboratory Services RULE NO.: 59G-4.190

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this rule amendment is to incorporate by reference the Florida Medicaid Independent Laboratory Coverage and Limitations Handbook, March 2003. The handbook change consists of the March 2003 fee schedule. The effect will be to incorporate by reference in the rule the current Florida Medicaid Independent Laboratory Coverage and Limitations Handbook.

SUMMARY: The purpose of this rule amendment is to incorporate by reference the Florida Medicaid Independent Laboratory Coverage and Limitations Handbook, March 2003. The handbook change consists of the March 2003 fee schedule. SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COST: No statement of estimated regulatory cost has been prepared.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated regulatory costs or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 409.919 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 409.905, 409.908, 409.9081 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE TIME, DATE AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD.)

TIME AND DATE: 9:30 a.m., June 23, 2003

PLACE: Agency for Health Care Administration, 2728 Ft. Knox Boulevard, Building 3, Conference Room D, Tallahassee, Florida 32308

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Susan Rinaldi, Bureau of Medicaid Services, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 3, Mail Stop 20, Tallahassee, Florida 32308-5407, (850)922-7308

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

59G-4.190 Independent Laboratory Services.

(1) No change.

(2) All independent laboratory providers enrolled in the Medicaid program must comply with the provisions of the Florida Medicaid Independent Laboratory Coverage and Limitations Handbook, March 2003 ~~April 2001~~, incorporated by reference, and the Florida Medicaid Provider Reimbursement Handbook, CMS HCFA-1500 and Child Health Check-Up 221, which is incorporated by reference in Chapter 59G-5.020, F.A.C. Both handbooks are available from the Medicaid fiscal agent.

Specific Authority 409.919 FS. Law Implemented 409.905, 409.908, 409.9081 FS. History--New 1-1-77, Amended 10-11-81, Formerly 10C-7.41, Amended 6-30-92, Formerly 10C-7.041, Amended 9-28-94, 1-9-96, 10-20-96, 9-14-97, 3-22-00, 5-16-01, 2-14-02, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Susan Rinaldi, Bureau of Medicaid Services, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 3, Mail Stop 20, Tallahassee, Florida 32308-5407, (850)922-7308

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Rhonda M. Medows, M.D., FAAFP, Secretary

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 21, 2003

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: March 21, 2003

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid

RULE TITLE: Portable X-ray Services
 RULE NO.: 59G-4.240

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this rule amendment is to incorporate by reference the Florida Medicaid Portable X-ray Coverage and Limitations Handbook, March 2003. The handbook change consists of the March 2003 fee schedule. The effect will be to incorporate by reference in the rule the current Florida Medicaid Portable X-ray Coverage and Limitations Handbook.

SUMMARY: The purpose of this rule amendment is to incorporate by reference the Florida Medicaid Portable X-ray Coverage and Limitations Handbook, March 2003. The handbook change consists of the March 2003 fee schedule.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COST: No statement of estimated regulatory cost has been prepared.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated regulatory costs or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 409.919 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 409.905, 409.908, 409.9081 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE TIME, DATE AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD.)

TIME AND DATE: 9:00 a.m., June 23, 2003

PLACE: Agency for Health Care Administration, 2728 Ft. Knox Boulevard, Building 3, Conference Room D, Tallahassee, Florida 32308

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Susan Rinaldi, Bureau of Medicaid Services, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 3, Mail Stop 20, Tallahassee, Florida 32308-5407, (850)922-7308

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

59G-4.240 Portable X-ray Services.

(1) No change.

(2) All portable x-ray providers enrolled in the Medicaid program must comply with the provisions of the Florida Medicaid Portable X-ray Coverage and Limitations Handbook, March 2003 ~~April 2004~~, incorporated by reference, and the Florida Medicaid Provider Reimbursement Handbook, HCFA-1500 and Child Health Check-Up 221, which is incorporated by reference in Rule 59G-5.020, F.A.C. Both handbooks are available from the Medicaid fiscal agent.

Specific Authority 409.919 FS. Law Implemented 409.905, 409.908, 409.9081 FS. History—New 10-11-81, Formerly 10C-7.411, Amended 7-1-92, Formerly 10C-7.0411, Amended 5-16-94, 1-9-96, 10-20-96, 8-27-97, 3-22-00, 2-14-02,

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Susan Rinaldi, Bureau of Medicaid Services, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 3, Mail Stop 20, Tallahassee, Florida 32308-5407, (850)922-7308

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Rhonda M. Medows, M.D., FAAFP, Secretary

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 15, 2003

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: March 21, 2003

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

RULE TITLE: Continuing Education Renewal Requirements
 RULE NO.: 61-20.508

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes to amend the existing rule to specify the maximum number hours that may be taken by correspondence, interactive, distance education, and/or internet courses and that the remaining twelve hours must be completed by classroom instruction effective October 1, 2004.

SUMMARY: This rule is amended to add the requirement specifying that effective October 1, 2004, a maximum of eight hours may be completed by correspondence, interactive, distance education, and/or internet courses and that the remaining twelve hours must be completed by classroom instruction.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COST: No Statement of Estimated Regulatory Cost was prepared.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower regulatory cost alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 468.4315(2), 468.4336, 468.4337 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.2124, 468.4336, 468.4337 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAW.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Julie Malone, Executive Director, Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61-20.508 Continuing Education Renewal Requirements.

(1) All community association manager licensees must satisfactorily complete a minimum of 20 ~~classroom~~ hours of instruction of 50 minutes each during each license renewal

period, which shall include the required hours at an approved update seminar. Effective October 1, 2004, a maximum of 8 hours may be completed by correspondence, interactive, distance education and/or internet courses. The remaining 12 hours must be completed by classroom instruction. No license shall be renewed unless the licensee has completed continuing education contact hours during the preceding licensing period. Each contact hour shall consist of at least 50 minutes of ~~classroom~~ instruction.

(2) through (8) No change.

Specific Authority 468.4315(2), 468.4336, 468.4337 FS. Law Implemented 455.2124, 468.4336, 468.4337 FS. History—New 5-5-88, Amended 3-22-89, 2-5-91, 12-28-92, Formerly 7D-55.008, 61B-55.008, Amended 10-18-99, 3-13-00, 2-21-01, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers
 NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 17, 2003
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: May 2, 2003

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

RULE TITLE: Definitions
 RULE NO.: 64B7-26.001

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The rule is proposed to conform to the statutory definition of massage establishment and delete the exemption from massage establishment licensure for physician offices where a massage therapist practices for compensation.

SUMMARY: The rule will conform the definition to the enabling statute and delete a licensure exemption.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COST: No Statement of Estimated Regulatory Cost was prepared.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 480.035(7) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 480.035(7) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAW.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Pamela King, Executive Director, Board of Massage Therapy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B7-26.001 Definitions.

(1) The term “owner” means the sole proprietor, partnership, limited partnership or corporation that operates the ~~licensed~~ massage establishment.

(2) The term “establishment” means a site or premises, or portion thereof, wherein a licensed massage therapist practices massage for compensation ~~the physical location of the massage establishment, whether the location is owned or leased by the “owner” or is otherwise used by the owner for the practice of massage therapy. The term “establishment” does not include the office of a physician licensed under Chapter 458 or 459, Florida Statutes, a chiropractic physician licensed under Chapter 460, Florida Statutes, an acupuncturist licensed under Chapter 457, Florida Statutes, a podiatrist licensed under Chapter 461, Florida Statutes, a dentist licensed under Chapter 466, Florida Statutes, or a physical therapist licensed under Chapter 486, Florida Statutes, if massage therapy is provided by persons licensed under Chapter 480, Florida Statutes only to patients of the licensed physician, chiropractic physician, acupuncturist, podiatrist, dentist, or physical therapist.~~

(3) No change.

Specific Authority 480.035(7) FS. Law Implemented 480.043(7) FS. History—New 7-16-98, Amended _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Board of Massage Therapy
 NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Massage Therapy
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 25, 2003
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: April 11, 2003

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology

RULE TITLE: Educational Requirements
 RULE NO.: 64B20-2.002

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To update the existing rule text to correspond with Sections 468.1155(2), (3) and (4), Florida Statutes.

SUMMARY: The Board has determined to revise this rule pursuant to 2001 legislative amendments.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COST: No Statement of Estimated Regulatory Cost was prepared.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 468.1135(4) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 468.1155, 468.1185 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAW.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Pamela E. King, Executive Director, Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B20-2.002 Educational Requirements.

(1) Candidates for licensure or provisional licensure as a speech-language pathologist or audiologist shall submit to the Board an official transcript or transcripts to evidence the receipt of a masters degree or enrollment in a doctoral program with a major emphasis in speech-language pathology or audiology from an institution of higher learning which, at the time the applicant was enrolled and graduated, was accredited by an accrediting agency recognized by the Council for Higher Education ~~on Post-Secondary~~ Accreditation or from an institution which is publicly recognized as a member in good standing with the Association of Universities and Colleges of Canada. If the transcript submitted pursuant to this section does not, at the time it is submitted, reflect that the applicant has ~~a the required~~ master's degree, the Board will not accept the transcript as evidence of such degree unless it is accompanied by Form SPA-2D, Certification of Conferral of Master's Degree, which is incorporated herein by reference, effective 3-16-94, and can be obtained from the Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology, Department of Health, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256. An applicant for licensure based on enrollment in a doctoral program must submit, with the transcript, form DH-SPA-0002E, Certification of Enrollment in a Doctorial Program, which is incorporated herein by reference, effective _____, 2003, and can be obtained from the Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology, Department of Health, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256. An applicant who graduated from a program at a university or college outside of the United States or Canada shall present documentation of the determination of equivalency to standards established programs ~~accredited~~ by the council for higher education ~~on post-secondary~~ accreditation in order to qualify.

(2) The applicant for licensure as a Speech-Language Pathologist shall have completed the education and supervised clinical clock hour requirements set forth in sections 468.1155(2)(b),(c) and (4), Florida Statutes. The applicant for licensure or provisional licensure as an audiologist shall have completed the education and supervised clinical clock hour requirements set forth in sections 468.1155(3)(b),(c) and (4), Florida Statutes ~~a minimum of 60 semester hours which include fundamental information applicable to the normal development and use of speech, hearing, and language, and~~

~~information about training in management of speech, hearing and language disorders, and which provide information supplementary to those fields. At least thirty of those semester hours shall be in courses acceptable toward a graduate degree by the college or university in which those courses were taken. A maximum of six (6) semester hours shall be allowed for clinical practice. Credit for thesis or dissertation is unacceptable.~~

~~(a) The speech language pathologist shall complete at least six (6) semester hours in audiology and at least twenty four (24) semester hours in speech language pathology.~~

~~(b) The audiologist shall complete at least six (6) semester hours in speech language pathology and at least twenty four (24) semester hours in audiology.~~

~~(3) The applicant shall also have completed a minimum of 300 clock hours of supervised clinical practice, with at least 200 of said hours in the area of licensure. The supervised clinical practice shall be completed within the training institution or in one of its cooperating programs. The supervised clinical practices shall include:~~

~~(a) For the speech language pathologist, seventy five (75) hours in language, twenty five (25) hours in fluency, twenty five (25) hours in articulation, twenty five (25) hours in voice, and thirty five (35) hours in hearing disorders. Experience in both evaluation and management shall be gained within each area.~~

~~(b) For the audiologist, fifty (50) hours in auditory assessment, fifty (50) hours in habilitation and rehabilitation, and thirty five (35) hours in speech pathology.~~

~~(4) An applicant who graduates from a program approved by the Educational Standards Board (ESB) of the American Speech-Language-Hearing Association (ASHA) will be deemed to have met the educational requirements pursuant to this section.~~

Specific Authority 468.1135(4) FS. Law Implemented 468.1155, 468.1185 FS. History—New 3-14-91, Formerly 21LL-2.002, Amended 11-15-93, 3-16-94, Formerly 61F14-2.002, 59BB-2.002, Amended _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology
 NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 6, 2003
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: October 4, 2002

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Respiratory Care

RULE TITLE:

Certificate by Examination

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes to update the existing rule text.

RULE NO.:

64B32-3.002

SUMMARY: The Board is clarifying that the current references are to "the applicant", a "scaled" score and the "Angloff" technique.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY: No Statement of Estimated Regulatory Cost was prepared.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 456.017(1), 468.353(1) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 468.355, 468.357, 468.365 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAW.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Kaye Howerton, Board Executive Director, Board of Respiratory Care, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3255

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B32-3.002 Certificate by Examination.

(1) through (4) No change.

(5) That the applicant is not otherwise disqualified by reason of a violation of Chapter 456 or 468, Part V, Florida Statutes, or the rules promulgated thereunder.

(6) That the applicant has passed the examination required by Section 468.357(1)(c), Florida Statutes. The examination to be used for same is that given by the National Board of Respiratory Care for entry-level certification of certified respiratory therapists as provided in Section 468.357, Florida Statutes. Passing score for certification by the Board shall be the same as the passing score identified by the National Board of Respiratory Care, a 75 scaled ~~state~~ score based on use of the Angoff Nedelski technique.

(7) No change.

Specific Authority 456.017(1), 468.353(1) FS. Law Implemented 468.355, 468.357, 468.365 FS. History—New 4-29-85, Amended 1-5-86, Formerly 21M-35.02, Amended 9-29-86, 5-12-88, Formerly 21M-35.002, 61F6-35.002, 59R-72.002, Amended 6-9-99, Formerly 64B8-72.002, Amended 7-22-02, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Board of Respiratory Care

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Respiratory Care

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 4, 2003

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: April 25, 2003

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Respiratory Care

RULE TITLE: Procedures for Approval of Attendance

RULE NO.: 64B32-6.004

at Continuing Education Courses

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes to update the existing rule text.

SUMMARY: The Board determined that up to 12 hours per biennium may be home study courses.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY: No Statement of Estimated Regulatory Cost was prepared.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 468.353(1), 468.361(2) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 468.361(2) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAW.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Kaye Howerton, Board Executive Director, Board of Respiratory Care, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3255

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B32-6.004 Procedures for Approval of Attendance at Continuing Education Courses.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) A minimum of 16 hours each biennium must be obtained by each licensee in approved offerings related to the direct delivery of respiratory care services. No more than 8 hours of appropriate continuing education in the areas of management, risk management, personal growth, and educational techniques will be acceptable for the purpose of biennial renewal of a license. Up to 12 ~~8~~ hours per biennium may be home study courses.

(4) No change.

Specific Authority 468.353(1), 468.361(2) FS. Law Implemented 468.361(2) FS. History—New 4-29-85, Formerly 21M-38.04, Amended 9-29-86, 11-29-88, 9-24-92, 10-15-92, Formerly 21M-38.004, Amended 1-2-94, 7-10-94, Formerly 61F6-38.004, Amended 11-1-94, 3-14-95, 7-18-95, 4-24-96, 8-27-96, Formerly 59R-75.004, 64B8-75.004, Amended 6-8-00, 5-7-01, 1-22-03, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Board of Respiratory Care

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Respiratory Care

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 4, 2003

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT
 PUBLISHED IN FAW: April 25, 2003

Section III
Notices of Changes, Corrections and
Withdrawals

**BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL
 IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND**

DOCKET NO.: (01-10R)

RULE CHAPTER NO.: 18-21 RULE CHAPTER TITLE: Sovereignty Submerged Lands Management

RULE NOS.: 18-21.004 RULE TITLES: Management Policies, Standards, and Criteria.

18-21.011 Payments and Fees

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 29, No. 5, (January 31, 2003), issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly and on the Department's official notice Internet site at www.dep.state.fl.us.

These proposed changes, along with the rule as published January 31, 2003, will be considered by the Board of Trustees at the previously noticed Adoption Hearing to be held June 26, 2003, beginning at 9:00 a.m., in Room LL03 (Cabinet Meeting Room), The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida.

CONTACT: A copy of the agenda item requesting adoption of the rule with the changes in this notice will be distributed to all persons on the interested parties mailing list. Any questions may be directed to Alice Heathcock, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Bureau of Beaches and Wetland Resources, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 2500, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400, (850)245-8483, facsimile (850)245-8499 or e-mail: Alice.Heathcock@dep.state.fl.us.

THE FULL TEXT OF PROPOSED RULE CHANGES IS:

18-21.004 Management Policies, Standards and Criteria.

- (1) No change.
- (2) Resource Management.
- (a) through (k) No change.

(l) Applications for telecommunication lines received after [effective date of rule] that originate from or extend to locations outside of the state's territorial limits through the territorial sea including the area between mean high and mean low water lines and any associated conduits shall be subject to the following:

- I. No change.

2. Installations at individual landing sites are limited to no more than six telecommunication lines and conduits except where the applicant can affirmatively demonstrate that the landing site will support a larger number of such lines and that the routing to ~~through~~ the State's territorial limits within the territorial sea will cause no more than minimal individual and cumulative impacts.

3. No change.

4. Installations shall be prohibited south of the southern edge of the right-of-way of Sunny Isles Boulevard/SR 826 Sunny Isles in Miami-Dade County and in all of Monroe County.

5. No change.

6. While locating in these areas is required for approval, ~~s~~Special consideration areas are designated for telecommunication lines and associated conduits located within the ~~recognized~~ reef-gaps generally described as follows, based on World Geodetic System 84:

a. Lake Worth Gap (northern Palm Beach County), beginning at the easternmost end at N. Lat. 26 37.659/W. Long. 80 01.341 (south side) ~~to and~~ N. Lat. 26 38.481/W. Long. 80 01.258 (north side), ~~and extending perpendicular to shore in a 1,672 yard-wide gap, to the mean high water line landward of the second reef terrace;~~

b. ~~South Lake Worth Inlet Boynton Beach~~ Gap (central ~~southern~~ Palm Beach County), beginning at the easternmost end at N. Lat. ~~26 32.492 26 32.200~~/W. Long. 80 01.610 (south side) 80 01.788 to N. Lat. ~~26 32.444 26 32.245~~/W. Long. 80 01.626 (north side) 80 01.794, in a 100 90-95 yard-wide gap ~~to the mean high water line.~~

c. Delray Gap (southern Palm Beach County), beginning at the easternmost end at N. Lat. 26 27.393/W. Long. 80 02.765 (south side) ~~to and at~~ N. Lat. 26 27.641/W. Long. 80 02.726 (north side), ~~and extending perpendicular to shore in a 508 yard-wide gap, to the mean high water line;~~

d. Sea Turtle Gap (southern Palm Beach County), beginning at the easternmost end at N. Lat. 26 22.672/W. Long. 80 03.224 (south side) ~~to and at~~ N. Lat. 26 22.748/W. Long. 80 03.224 (north side), ~~and extending perpendicular to shore in a 154 yard-wide gap, to the mean high water line; or~~

e. South Broward Gap (southern Broward County), beginning at the easternmost end at N. Lat. 25 58.438/W. Long. 80 05.278 (south side) and N. Lat. 25 58.821/W. Long. 80 05.271 (north side) and extending westerly landward on its southerly limits through the following points: N. Lat. 25 58.977/W. Long. 80 05.733, N. Lat. 25 59.132/W. Long. 80 05.997, and ending at N. Lat. 25 59.138/W. Long. 80 06.366, and westerly landward on its northerly limits through the following points: N. Lat. 25 59.039/W. Long. 80 05.725, N. Lat. 25 59.205/W. Long. 80 06.060, and ending at N. Lat. 25 59.192/W. Long. 80 06.371.

(m) No change.

(3) through (5) No change.